
CITY OF LAWNDALE 
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California 90260 

Phone (310) 973-3200 – www.lawndalecity.org 

AGENDA 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

Monday, July 19, 2021 - 6:30 p.m. 
Lawndale City Hall Council Chamber 

14717 Burin Avenue 

Any person who wishes to address the City Council regarding any item listed on this agenda or any other 
matter that is within its subject matter jurisdiction is invited, but not required, to fill out a Public Meeting 
Speaker Card and submit it to the City Clerk prior to the oral communications portion of the meeting.  The 
purpose of the card is to ensure that speakers' names are correctly recorded in the meeting minutes and, 
where appropriate, to provide contact information for later staff follow-up.  You are still eligible to submit 
comment via the Temporary eComment Policy for Public Meetings, the comments will be read verbatim 
into the record. 

How to observe the Meeting: 
To maximize public safety while still maintaining transparency and public access, members of the public can now observe the 
meeting in person, with limited capacity, while strictly adhering to the City Facilities Entry Protocols.  Members of the public 
are still be able to view the meeting on YouTube “Lawndale CityTV”, the City Website, or Lawndale Community Cable 
Television on Spectrum & Frontier Channel 3. 

Copies of this Agenda may be obtained prior to the meeting in the Lawndale City Hall foyer.  Copies of this Agenda packet may 
be obtained prior to the meeting outside of the Lawndale City Hall foyer or on the City Website.  Interested parties may contact 
the City Clerk Department at (310) 973-3213 for clarification regarding individual agenda items. 

This Agenda is subject to revision up to 72 hours before the meeting. 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

B. CEREMONIALS (Flag Salute and Inspiration) 

C. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT

D. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (Public Comments) 

E. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL

F. CONSENT CALENDAR

Items 1 through 4, will be considered and acted upon under one motion unless a City Councilmember
removes individual items for further City Council consideration or explanation.

1. Ricoh Copiers One (1) Year Lease Agreement (Extension)
Recommendation: that the City Council approve a one (1) year Lease Agreement with
Ricoh USA, Inc. for five (5) leased copiers/printers, for an amount not to exceed
$18,149.76.

https://www.lawndalecity.org/UserFiles/Servers/Server_16676053/File/Government/City%20Council/All%20Speaker%20Card%20(Rev.%2002-20).pdf
https://www.lawndalecity.org/UserFiles/Servers/Server_16676053/File/Government/City%20Council/All%20Speaker%20Card%20(Rev.%2002-20).pdf
https://www.lawndalecity.org/UserFiles/Servers/Server_16676053/File/Government/Departments/City%20Clerk's%20Office/Agendas%20and%20Minutes/City%20of%20Lawndale%20-%20eComment%20Policy.pdf
https://www.lawndalecity.org/UserFiles/Servers/Server_16676053/File/COVID-19/COVID-19%20%20Reopening202105_Final.pdf
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCfzabQru02YprD2xs5FC2Ow
http://192.168.10.14/CablecastPublicSite/watch/1?channel=3
https://www.lawndalecity.org/cms/one.aspx?pageId=17106541


Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
July 19, 2021 
Page 2 

2. Accounts Payable Register
Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-2107-030, authorizing
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $3,766,257.85

3. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – June 21, 2021
Recommendation: that the City Council approve.

4. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Special Meeting – June 28, 2021
Recommendation: that the City Council approve.

G. ADMINISTRATION

5. Revision to Personnel Summary for Fiscal Year 2021-22 Budget
Recommendation: that the City Council approve the change in the Personnel Summary
by Program and Personnel Summary by Division for the 0.48 Full Time Equivalent
(FTEs) for the Office Assistant in Public Works Administration.

6. 2021 League of California Cities – Annual Conference
Recommendation: that the City Council select a delegate and an alternate to represent the
City at the 2021 League of California Cities Annual Conference.

H. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

I. ITEMS FROM CITY COUNCILMEMBERS

7. Mayor/City Councilmembers Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events

J. CLOSED SESSION

8. Conference with Labor Negotiator
The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section
54957.6, with the City Manager, the City Attorney and the City's negotiators, regarding
labor negotiations with Local 1895, Council 36, American Federation of State, County
and Municipal Employees, AFL-CIO, representing the City's mid-management and
classified employees.

K. ADJOURNMENT

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the City Council will be held at 6:30 p.m. on Monday,
August 2, 2021 in the Lawndale City Hall council chamber, 14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale,
California.

It is the intention of the City of Lawndale to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in 
all respects.  If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will need special assistance beyond 
what is normally provided, we will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner.  Please 
contact the City Clerk Department (310) 973-3213 prior to the meeting to inform us of your particular 
needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.  Please advise us at that time if you will need 
accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis. 



Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
July 19, 2021 
Page 3 

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the Agenda 
for the regular meeting of the City Council to be held on July 19, 2021 was posted not less than 
72 hours prior to the meeting. 

_________________________________ 
Matthew Ceballos, Assistant City Clerk 



1



























2

















MINUTES OF THE 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

    June 21, 2021 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Mayor Pullen-Miles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the City Hall council chamber,
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California.

Councilmembers Present:  Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor Pro Tem Pat Kearney,
Councilmember Bernadette Suarez, Councilmember Rhonda 
Hofmann Gorman, Councilmember Sirley Cuevas   

Other Participants: City Clerk Erica Harbison, City Manager Kevin M. Chun, City 
Attorney Gregory M. Murphy, Los Angeles County Sheriff's 
Department Captain Duane Allen, Community Services Director 
Mike Estes, Assistant to the City Manager/Human Resources 
Director Raylette Felton, Municipal Services Director Michael 
Reyes, Community Development Director Sean Moore, Assistant 
City Clerk Matthew Ceballos, Public Works Director Julian Lee 

B. CEREMONIALS

Councilmember Bernadette Suarez led the flag salute and Pastor George Magdalany, Hope
Chapel Hawthorne, provided the inspiration.

C. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT

Captain Duane Allen summarized the recent law enforcement activities.

A lengthy dialogue ensued between the City Council and Captain Duane Allen regarding illegal
fireworks and enforcement.

D. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Pam London, Resident, spoke about City staff, the City’s management and operations.

Randall Abram, Resident, spoke of the illegal suppression plan and annual regulatory fee for
fireworks suppliers

Sandra Falcon, Resident, spoke briefly about fireworks, involuntary tobacco smoke in multi-unit
housing and illness from 2nd and 3rd hand smoke.

Clint Child, Resident, spoke about the regulation and policy on parkways.

Deena Sopka, Resident, spoke about fireworks and the Sheriff’s lack of response.

3



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
June 21, 2021 
Page 2 

E. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL

The City Council responded generally to the comments. The Council reached a consensus with
no objection to revisit the parkway policy and to have staff gather more information on a
preventing tobacco use in multi-family housing.

F. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget List of Projects Road Repair and Accountability Act
of 2017- Senate Bill (SB) 1
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) adopt Resolution No. CC-2106-024
approving the project list of streets in Exhibit A and (b) direct staff to include the
additional funding necessary for these projects in the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 budget.

2. Telecom Law Firm - Second Amendment to Agreement
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) approve the Second Amendment to the
agreement with Telecom Law Firm PC for an additional fee no to exceed $25,0000
increasing the total contract sum to $74,500 and (b) extend the agreement term to June
30, 2022.

3. Parks, Recreation and Social Services Commission Appointments to Fill Vacancies
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) approve the Mayor’s appointments by
directing staff to insert the appointees’ names in Section 1 and 2 of Resolution No. CC-
2106-025; and (b) the City Council adopt the resolution as amended.

4. Beautification Committee Appointment to Fill a Vacancy
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) approve the Mayor’s appointment by
directing staff to insert the appointee’s names in Section 1 of Resolution No. CC-2106-
026; and (b) the City Council adopt the resolution as amended.

5. Accounts Payable Register
Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-2106-023, authorizing
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $628,485.83.

6. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – June 7, 2021
Recommendation: that the City Council approve.

A motion by Mayor Pro Tem Kearney to approve the consent calendar was seconded by 
Councilmember Cuevas and carried by a vote of 5-0. 

G. ADMINISTRATION

7. Letter Agreement for Continuing Operation of City Parks at School District Sites
Recommendation: that the City Council review the draft letter agreement for continuing
operation of City parks at Lawndale Elementary District sites and authorize the Mayor to
execute it.



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
June 21, 2021 
Page 3 

City Attorney Gregory M. Murphy reported on the Letter Agreement for Continuing Operation 
of City Parks at School District Sites 

Mayor Pro Tem Pat Kearney inquired about the date the Lawndale Elementary District will sign 
the Letter Agreement. City Attorney Gregory M. Murphy responded accordingly. 

A motion by Councilmember Suarez to approve letter agreement for continuing operation 
of City parks at Lawndale Elementary District sites and authorize the Mayor to execute it, 
was seconded by Councilmember Cuevas and carried by a vote of 4-0, Councilmember 
Kearney abstained. 

H. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

City Manager Kevin Chun commended and thanked all staff for the hard work during the
pandemic. City Manager Chun announced that tonight is the last night for e-comments to be
received and read by staff during a City Council meeting but still welcome to receive and record.
City Manager Chun went on and spoke about the upcoming special budget meeting(s) which may
be on Monday, June 28th and/or June 30th. City Manager Chun added a reminder of the July 6th

City Council meeting cancelled.

I. ITEMS FROM CITY COUNCILMEMBERS

8. Mayor/City Councilmembers Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events

Councilmember Suarez attended a virtual meeting with the South Bay Cities Council of 
Government Steering committee and the farewell celebration for the superintendent, Dr. Gregory 
O’Brien, of the Centinela Valley Union High School District.   

Councilmember Cuevas attended a Newly Elected Official Academy and Lawndale’s Pet 
Licensing and Vaccination Fair. 

Councilmember Hofmann Gorman attended Lawndale’s Pet Licensing and Vaccination Fair, 
commended Municipal Services Director Michael Reyes and staff for the good turnout and asked 
staff to improve communication next year. Councilmember Hofmann Gorman went on wishing 
everyone a Happy 4th of July. 

City Manager Kevin Chun added that the Public Works Department and Finance Department 
also were part of the success of the Pet fair. 

Mayor Pro Tem Kearney attended the Sherriff’s Liability Trust and Oversight Committee   and 
the farewell celebration for the outgoing superintendent, Dr. Gregory O’Brien, of the Centinela 
Valley Union High School District. Councilmember Kearney requested the Vax App to be 
announced on the City’s website and Social Media account. City Manager Chun responded he 
would look into it.  

Mayor Pullen-Miles attended a meeting with the Sanitation District of Los Angeles County and 
the farewell celebration for the superintendent, Dr. Gregory O’Brien. The Mayor went on to 
report on his attendance of the Lawndale High School Class of 2021 graduation and a food drive 



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
June 21, 2021 
Page 4 

with L.A. County Supervisor Holly Mitchell and Restoration of Life Church. The Mayor added 
well wishes for Independence Day.  

J. CLOSED SESSION

At 7:32 p.m. the City Council entered into Closed Session.

9. Conference with Labor Negotiator
The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section
54957.6, with the city manager, the city attorney and the City's negotiators, regarding
labor negotiations with Local 1895, Council 36, American Federation of State, County
and Municipal Employees, AFL-CIO, representing the City's mid-management and
classified employees.

At 8:31 p.m. the City Council entered back into open session. 

City Attorney Gregory M. Murphy reported that the City Council met in Closed Session to 
discuss the item listed on the Closed Session agenda. The City Council was updated on the 
item and there was no reportable action taken. 

K. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to conduct, the Mayor adjourned the meeting at 8:33 p.m.

_________________________________ 
Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 
Erica Harbison, City Clerk 

Approved: 07/19/2021 



MINUTES OF THE 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING 

June 28, 2021 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Mayor Pullen-Miles called the meeting to order at 6:32 p.m. in the City Hall council chamber, 14717
Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California.

Councilmembers Present: Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor Pro Tem Pat Kearney,
Councilmember Bernadette Suarez, Councilmember Rhonda
Hofmann Gorman, Councilmember Sirley Cuevas

Other Participants: City Clerk Erica Harbison, City Manager Kevin M. Chun, City 
Attorney Gregory M. Murphy, Assistant to the City 
Manager/Human Resources Director Raylette Felton, Municipal 
Services Director Michael Reyes, Community Services Director 
Mike Estes, Community Development Director Sean Moore, 
Assistant City Clerk Matthew Ceballos, and Interim Finance 
Director Michael Matsumoto  

B. CEREMONIALS

Councilmember Sirley Cuevas led the flag salute.

C. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Jean Wiltfong, Resident, requested City of Lawndale join other cities of Los Angeles County for a
vote of no confidence for District Attorney George Gascon.

D. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL

The City Council responded generally to the comments, but did not request placement of any
issues on a future meeting agenda.

E. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Annual Investment Policy - Fiscal Year 2021-22
Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution CC-CC-2106-027, reaffirming
City Council Policy Number 80-04 pertaining to the City's Investment Policy, without
revisions, changes, or edits.

REDEVELOPMENT SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

2. Minutes of the Successor Agency Meeting – June 3, 2020
Recommendation: that the Board approves.

LAWNDALE HOUSING AUTHORITY 

3. Minutes of the Housing Authority Regular Meeting – June 3, 2020
Recommendation: that the Commissioners approve.

4



Minutes - City Council Special Meeting 
June 3, 2020 
Page 2 of 5 

LAWNDALE CABLE USAGE CORPORATION 

4. Minutes of the Cable Usage Corporation Board of Directors Meeting – June 3,
2020
Recommendation: that the Directors approve.

A motion by Councilmember Sirley Cuevas to approve the consent calendar was seconded 
by Mayor Pro Tem Kearney and carried by a vote of 5-0. 

F. ADMINISTRATION

5. Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Appropriations Limit
Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-2106-028, approving
the Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2021-22.

Interim Finance Director Michael Matsumoto reported on the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 
Appropriations Limit. 

A motion by Councilmember Suarez to adopt Resolution No. CC-2106-028, approving the  
Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2021-22, was seconded by Councilmember Cuevas 
and carried by a vote of 5-0. 

6. Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget Workshop
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) receive and file the budget presentation; and
(b) review the proposed budget and direct staff as appropriate.

Interim Finance Director Michael Matsumoto provided a PowerPoint presentation on the 
proposed Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget. A lengthy dialogue ensued between Council and staff 
regarding the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget.  

A lengthy dialogue ensued between City Council and staff regarding the city’s operational and 
capital expenditures.  The City Council made the following budget recommendations: 

1. City  Council  division  110  –  In  Fund  100,  Memberships/Dues  (#510.610)  –  The  Committee 
suggested  excluding  $6,500  to  the  South  Bay  Cities  Council  of  Governments  (COG)  planner
position.    The  $6,500  was  removed  at  the  request  of  the  Committee,  and  the  Committee
recommends  not  adding  this  back. Recommendation approved by City Council to not include the
funding in the budget.

2. City  Clerk  division  130  –  In  Fund  100,  Contract  Services  (#530.100)  –  The  Committee
wanted to  understand why  software  maintenance  costs  increased from  $1,000 to $2,000. After
clarification on the expenditure it was approved by the City Council to include the funding in the
budget.

3. City Manager division  140  -  In  Fund  100,  Contract  Services  (#530.100)  –  The  Committee
wanted the  full  City  Council  to  decide  whether  to  include  or  exclude  $40,000  for  a
Communications Consultant.  The Committee did not make a recommendation one way or the other.



Minutes - City Council Special Meeting 
June 3, 2020 
Page 3 of 5 

After dialogue regarding the consultant it was approved by the City Council to include the funding 
in the budget. 

4. Administrative Services division 150 – In Fund 100, the following:
a. Citywide  Staff  Development    (#510.605)  –  The  Committee  wanted  the  full  City  Council
to decide  whether  to  include  or  exclude  $10,000  for  the  Executive  Leadership  Training.    The
Committee did not make a recommendation one way or the other.
After dialogue regarding staff development it was approved by the City Council to include the
funding in the budget.
b. Contract  Services  #530.100)  –  At  the  request  of  the  City  Manager,  full  City  Council  can
decide  whether  to  add  $30,000  for  recruitment  costs  to  replace  the  Finance  Director  position.
The  Committee  did not  make  a  recommendation  one  way  or  the  other.
After dialogue regarding the Finance Director recruitment it was approved by the City Council to
include the funding in the budget.  Further direction was given to first conduct the recruitment “in-
house” prior to using a recruiting firm.

5. Public Works Administration division 310, Fund 207 (Prop C)
a. The  salaries  and  benefits  for  Prop  C  Administration  were  inadvertently  omitted.    The
Committee  and the  Public  Works  Director  recommend the  City  Council  add $237,751 to the
Personnel  budget  for  2021-22.
After an explanation and dialogue regarding Prop C Administration funding it was approved by the
City Council to include the funding in the budget.
b. Redondo  Beach  Boulevard  (#700.277)  –  the  proposed  budget  projects  a  deficit  in  Prop  C
in the  amount  of  $269,063,  and  the  deficit  will  become  $506,814.    The  Budget  Committee
recommends  reducing  the  budget  for  Redondo  Beach  Boulevard  by  $600,000  to  avoid
overspending  Prop C  funds.
After an explanation and dialogue regarding Prop C Administration funding it was approved by the
City Council to reduce the funding in the budget.

6. Community  Development  division  410  -  In  Fund  279,  Professional  Services  (#530.200)  –
The Committee  wanted  to  know  why  the  budget  was  $37,000,  but  the  detail  only  shows
$28,000 ($17,000 and $11,000).
After clarification on the expenditure it was approved by the City Council to include the funding in
the budget.

7. CDBG-CV  division  440  –  in  fund  214,  Professional  Services  (#530.200)  –  The  Committee
wanted  to  know  why  the  amount  increased  from  a  budget  of  $5,000  in  2020-21  to  $16,000
in 2021-22.
After clarification on the expenditure it was approved by the City Council to include the funding in
the budget.

8. Community Services division 510
a. In  Fund  206  (Prop  A),  the  full-time  salaries  and  benefits  were  inadvertently  omitted.    The
Budget  Committee  recommends  that  $155,000  be  added  to  the  2021-22  budget  to  match  the
2020-21 amended budget.
After an explanation and dialogue regarding Prop A funding it was approved by the City Council
to include the funding in the budget.



Minutes - City Council Special Meeting 
June 3, 2020 
Page 4 of 5 

b. Summer  Day  Camp  and  Travel  Club  programs  –  The  Committee  recommends  a  limit  of
staffing  to  five  (5)  part-time  employees.
Recommendation approved by City Council to limit of staffing to five (5) part-time employees in the
budget.
c. For  an  Unarmed  Security  Guard  –  The  Committee  wanted  the  full  City  Council  to  decide
whether  to  include  or  exclude  this  in  the  2021-22  budget.    The Committee did not make a
recommendation one way or the other.
After a lengthy explanation and dialogue regarding an Unarmed Security Guard funding it was
approved by the City Council to include the funding in the budget.

9. Special  Events  division  550  –  Blues  Music  Festival  –  The  Committee  wanted  the  full
City Council  to  decide  whether  to  have  the  Parks,  Recreation,  and  Social  Services  Commission 
(PRSSC)  pay  for  this  event  through  their  own  funding,  or  if  it  should  continue  to  be  funded
by the  General  Fund.  The Committee did not make a recommendation one way or the other.
After dialogue regarding the Blues Music Festival it was approved by the City Council to not include
the funding in the budget and request the Parks,  Recreation,  and  Social  Services  Commission
(PRSSC)  pay  for  this  event  through  their  own  funding.

10. Fund  274  SB1  is  projected  to  have  a  deficit  of  $95,578  –  there  are  two  annual  street
improvement projects  totaling  $1,098,000  proposed.    The  Committee  did  not  discuss  this
item,  but  the  City Council  could delay  some  of  the  projects  until  sufficient  funding  becomes
available.
After an explanation and dialogue regarding the SB1 funding it was approved by the City Council
to delay some of the projects until sufficient funding becomes available.

CITY COUNCIL/REDEVELOPMENT SUCCESSOR AGENCY/LAWNDALE HOUSING 
AUTHORITY/ LAWNDALE CABLE USAGE CORPORATION 

7. Annual Budget for Fiscal Year 2021-2022
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) consider the proposed changes to the budget
and decide on each item; and (b) adopt Resolution No. CC-2106-029, approving the
budget for fiscal year 2021-22 as amended.

The City Council discussed the proposed budget, agenda item number 6 and agenda item 7 under 
agenda item 6. 

Mayor Pro Tem Kearney inquired as to another budget change related to an increase of $3,000 for 
National Night Out with the Los Angeles Sherriff’s Department. 
11. After dialogue regarding National Night Out it was approved by the City Council to reduce the
proposed budget amount of $4,500 to $2,000, as line item 11.

Councilmember Suarez requested staff remove Cable Commissioners $900 stipend due to it being 
dissolved. 
12. It was approved by the City Council to remove the Cable Commissioners $900 stipend from the
budget, as line item 12.

A motion by Councilmember Cuevas to consider and approve items 1 through 12 as listed 
in the staff report and subsequently amended and added to by City Council, and 



Minutes - City Council Special Meeting 
June 3, 2020 
Page 5 of 5 

incorporated into the proposed budget, and direct staff as appropriate, and adopt 
Resolution No. CC-2106-029, approving and adopting the Annual Budget for Fiscal Year 
2021-22 as amended based on direction provided by City Council in relation to items 1 
through 12 as listed in the staff report, subsequently amended and added to by City 
Council, was seconded by Pro Tem Kearney and carried by a vote of 5-0. 

G. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to conduct, the Mayor adjourned the meeting at 8:10 p.m.

_________________________________ 
Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 
Erica Harbison, City Clerk 

Approved: 7/19/2021 



5







6













7



8


	21-07-19 reg.agn
	01. Ricoh Copiers One Year Lease Agreement (Extension)
	02. Warrants
	03. 21-06-21 reg.min
	04. 21-06-28 sp.min
	05. Revision to Personnel Summary for FY 2021-22
	06. 2021 League of California Cities – Annual Conference
	07. Councilmembers Attendance
	08. Closed Session

	Button2: 


